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Sentrol Systems Inc
841-8 Livingston Court
Marietta, Georgia 30067-8940
(404) 426-6674

September 18, 1986

Mr. Will Ingram
Radioactive Materials Unit
Radiological Health Section
GA Dept. of Human Resources
878 Peachtree Street
Room 600
Atlanta, GA 30309

RE: Georgia Licenses GA-458-3G & GA-458-4G

Dear Mr. Ingram:
I

to
20

$gentrol Systems Inc. wishes to add another 20 mCi
be used in certain of our Generally Licensed Devices
mCi Sr 90 sealle sources is presently used.

Sr 90 sealed source
where the 3M 3FIL

The source is an Amersham 20 mCi Sr 90 sealed source the model
SIF.D1. The catalogue code for the 20 mCi activity is SIF.1175.

number is

The source has been evaluated by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
and the registration number is NR136S194S dated November 24, 1980.

The devices in which -he source may be used are Beta Gauges, Models
TB-i, BG III, 5001 and 5002. We may also need to replace sources in the EAS
I4ar IF.0 or C-Frame.

Should you require further information please feel free to contact me.
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Yours truly,

Geoffrey J. Leighton
Radiation Safety Officer
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